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TO: Potential Bidders for RFP #340 – Foodbank of SEVA General Architectural 

and Engineering Services 
 
FROM:  Jessica Pawin VCA, Procurement Specialist 
 
DATE:  October 31, 2025 
 
SUBJECT: Addendum #1 – Questions and Answers   

 
 
Question received via email 
 
Question: Does the County require a fee proposal to be submitted at this stage, or are you 
requesting qualifications only at this time? 
Answer: The County is only requesting qualifications at this time and will be requesting fee 
proposals at a later date. 
 
Question: Is there an approximate square footage for the proposed facility addition? 
Answer: The Foodbank is estimating approximately 5,000 square feet based on our research of 
program needs. That said, we are open to varying square footages, especially if a smaller or 
different configuration could still meet our needs while reducing costs. 
 
Question:   I wanted to ask whether the County would consider lowering the required aggregate 
amount for Professional Liability Insurance for this RFP. Since this project is a planning study, 
our firm’s policy, which carries a $2 million aggregate limit, should provide ample coverage. 
Answer:  As a general rule, the County will not lower the amount for any insurance required to 
do a project. 
 
Question:  Will be there be a kitchen included in this design requiring the need for a food 
consultant: 
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Answer:  No kitchen is included in the design scope, so a foodservice consultant would not be 
required.   
 
Question:  Can you please confirm is the proposal is to be delivered electronically as outlined on 
page 4 of the RFP?  We ask because we see reference to submitting proposals in a sealed 
envelope on Page 19. 
 
Answer:  As stated on page 4 of the RFP, we ask that you submit the documents electronically.  
They will remain unread until 11/7/2025 at 3 pm. Page 19 is part of our general terms and 
conditions that are universal for all projects that we do here in the County. 
 
Question:  Could you please clarify what is meant by a Construction Management Plan in this 
context? 

Answer: “Construction Management Plan”  
This means the A/E team’s overall approach to managing the project - from design through 
bidding and construction administration. A short paragraph should be fine, explaining how 
they’ll organize their team, stay on schedule and budget, communicate with the County and 
Foodbank, and handle construction administration support. 

Question: Are there any specific stipulations associated with the grant—such as Davis-Bacon 
wage requirements or sustainability goals (e.g., LEED certification)? 

Answer: Davis-Bacon, sustainability/LEED 
I’m not sure how to answer this question, but from a google search, I don’t think the Davis-
Bacon applies during this phase, but it will in the construction phase later if we use federal funds 
like CDBG. LEED certification isn’t required for this RFP, but it’s great if firms suggest 
practical, cost-effective sustainability ideas!  

Question:  Regarding the RFP’s 40-page limit, do items such as tabs, index, and cover pages count 
toward that total? 

Answer: 40-page limit  
It seems like the 40-page limit should cover the main parts of the proposal (narratives, resumes, 
org chart, project sheets, and forms). Covers, divider tabs, and a table of contents likely don’t 
count.  

Question: In the Evaluation Criteria section, items 1–3 appear to be addressed through our project 
sheets and experience summaries. Would you prefer that we provide written responses to these 
items, or is it acceptable for our project sheets to demonstrate the requested information? 
 

Answer: Evaluation Criteria items 1–3/ project sheets vs. written responses 
It should be fine if firms use their project sheets and experience summaries to show this 
information. A quick reference page or chart pointing to where each item is covered might be 
helpful. I’d also defer to the County if you think it needs to be clarified further. 
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Question: Do you require that we provide topographic and boundary survey as part of the RFP 
Services? 
 

Answer: Topographic / boundary survey 
The RFP mentions a topographic survey as part of the work. I think the boundary survey would 
only be needed if it helps with the design or permitting at this stage - not a full plat or final 
survey unless the County wants that included now. 

Question: The RFP mentions coordinating with Accomack County for permitting. Are we 
expected to provide any site plan submissions to the County, or does the permitting coordination 
only include items such as zoning and related approvals? 

Answer: Permitting coordination 
My understanding is that this phase only involves basic coordination with the County - things 
like zoning, septic review, and early approvals - not full site plan submissions yet. But please 
confirm if the County expects an actual site plan submission during this phase.  

 

 

 

 
End of Addendum No. 1 

 


